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19 December 2023
File No.: 16-511

Corporation of the Town of Kingsville
2021 Division Road North

Kingsville, Ontario

NI9Y 2Y9

Attention: Mr. Tim Del Greco, P.Eng.
Senior Manager, Capital Projects and Engineering

Re: Marcovecchio Industrial Subdivision Phase 1
Final Acceptance and Assumption

Dear Tim:

Please be notified that all work for the above noted subdivision has been completed in
accordance with Town of Kingsville Subdivision Agreement and final inspections have been

carried out satisfactorily for same.

As per our site inspection of 19 December 2023, there are no outstanding deficiencies.

We therefore recommend final acceptance and assumption of Marcovecchio Industrial
Subdivision Phase 1 as of 19 December 2023.

Yours Truly,
RC Spencer Associates Inc.

Bruce Ropat
Senior Manager/Associate

cc: Nick Marcovecchio

Windsor: 800 University Ave. W. — Windsor, ON N9A 5R9
Leamington: 18 Talbot St. W. — Leamington, ON N8H 1M4

Chatham-Kent: 49 Raleigh St. — Chatham, ON N7M 2M6 //// Professional Engineers

Ontario



